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Getting residents their groceries

OVERI_.OOKED ORLEANS: General store at Two Bridges in Carlton supplied residents

By MATT BALLARD
msurtel@batavianews.com

CARLTON — At a time
when trips into town took
hours instead of minutes, the
rural grocery and dry goods
stores provided an essential

an efficient service to those °

living in the country. An old
photograph shows the wag-
on belonging to Gifford D.
Fowler, the owner of a general
store at Two Bridges in Carl-
ton. -

A native of Parma, Fowler
was brought to Carlton as a
young man by his father Ben-
jamin, who purchased the
store in 1877 from Lemuel
Palmer.

For nearly 10 years, Benja-
min operated the store and
it is extremely likely that Gif-
ford worked for his father in
various capacities during the
late 1870s and into the early
1880s. After his marriage to
Belle Simpson of Carlton, Gif-
ford purchased his father’sin-
_terest in the store in 1886 and
took sole ownership of the
business.

The photograph was taken
in September of 1888, just a
short while after buying out
his father.

The store was joined to-
gether with the Two Bridges
Hotel, which was shown in

the photograph. The image is
‘looking at the west side of the

building now known as Nar-

SUBMITTED PHOTO

Gifford D. Fowler's grocery wagon supplied residents in the Cariton area.

by’s Superette and Tackle.

Situated on the east side of
the building, the store dou-
bled as a post office prior to
the days of rural delivery. The
store owner usually served as
the postmaster for the area,
simply out of convenience.

At the time, the store would
have served as one of the few
locations locally to purchase
dry goods and medicines, us-
ing a delivery service to make
the process easier. ‘

Atraveler from Two Bridges
could expect to take a one to
two-hour trip by horse and

buggy to the business district
in Albion, so alocal outlet was
far more opportune.

The image shows A. J.
Small, a store clerk, showing
two local women some sam-
ples of linens carried by the
store. Situated on top of the
wagon are assorted jars and
cans of food and other mer-
chandise.

The side of the wagon reads
“General Merchandise” and
“G.D.Fowler— Carlton, N.Y."

Fowler’s ownership of the
business was short-lived, sell-
ing his interest to his father-

in-law, Johr C. Simpson, in
1890. The family relocated to
Niagara Falls where Gifford
was later appointed as a farm
manager for the Erie County
Preserving Company.

A later stint as a vegetable
and fruit buyer for the Curtis
Brothers Company in Roches-
ter was concluded by his retire-
ment to Albion in 1923, where
he and his wife purchased
a nice home on South Main
Street. Following their golden
wedding anniversary, the cou-
ple relocated back to their first
home —Two Bridges.



